TOHONO O’ODHAM LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

PUBLIC NOTICE
EXTENSION OF COMMENT DEADLINE

Border Patrol Linear Ground Detection System and Autonomous
Surveillance Tower Proposals

TO: Nation’s Members, Branches, and Districts

FROM: /s/ Vivian Juan Saunders, Chairperson
Domestic Affairs Committee

DATE: December 16, 2025

SUBJECT: Extension of Comment Deadline for Border Patrol Linear Ground Detection
System and Autonomous Surveillance Tower Proposals

The Domestic Affairs Committee held public hearings for Nation’s members on
November 12 and 26, 2025 to learn and ask Border Patrol questions about their proposal to
deploy a Linear Ground Detection System (“LGDS”) and Autonomous Surveillance Towers at
the Nation’s border with Mexico and along the Traditional Northern Road. Members of the
Nation were encouraged to attend the public hearing, voice their opinions, and submit any
written comments by December 19, 2025.

The Committee is notifying Nation’s members that it is extending the deadline to submit
comments on the LGDS and Autonomous Surveillance Towers to Friday, December 26, 2025.
Comments can be submitted to Committee Staffer Caroline Lewis at caroline.lewis@tonation-

nsn.gov.

Thank you.
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